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syr-trade@mail.sy

From: Ajay MMEPL <ajay@mmexports.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 3:51 2025 PM

To: syr-trade@mail.sy

Subject: Introduction to Mohan Mutha Group - Looking for Business Association
Attachments: MM Projects Brochure.pdf; Solar Profile 2025.pdf; MM Translogistics Fleet and

project details.pdf; MMEPL Company Profile 2025.pdf; IVOT Brochure.pdf; Medix
Profile - Pharma & Healthcare.pdf; MM - Granite & Marble.pdf

Hello
Greetings from Mohan Mutha Group!!

We are International Trading, Vessel Owning and EPC contracting company into Infrastructure projects with our
presence in Middle East, Asia and Africa, wish to know more on about you and how we can complement each
other in Growing Business

What you get if you partner with us:
- Will offer quality product and services
- Competitive pricing
- Environment, Health & Safety Standards
- Timely Completion of the project
- Long term relationship with stakeholders

We take this opportunity to introduce ourselves, we Mohan Mutha Group is a global business conglomerate
spanning international exports, shipping, healthcare products, infrastructure solutions and EPC contracting.

Recognized for Excellence :

Group Earns Numerous accolades for its unwavering commitment to consistent performance and industry-leading
achievements since 1990 with Top exporter Awards from EEPC India, Top Merchant Exporter Awards from
PLEXCONCIL and CAPEXIL, Visveswaraya Industrial Award from AIMO and Niryat Shree Award from FIEO.

1) Mohan Mutha Exports: Founded in 1977, Mohan Mutha Exports is a global leader in trade and supply solution,
specializing in food commodities and construction materials, we ensure quality and efficiency. With 1SO
9001:2015 certification, we uphold excellence and innovation. As a Government Accredited Three Star Export
House, we drive growth and lasting partnership. With over decades of experience in International Trading,
Mohan Mutha Exports is the flagship company of the group is headquarters in the southern port city of
Chennai and branch office in more than 10 countries across the globe to supply all sort of general
conglomerate products. We have been catering with Turnkey Solutions and deliver all project requirements
under single roof including full range of Building Materials, Interior Materials, Electricals, Machineries and
Equipment, Engineering products, Bitumen, all type of fuel and Oleo & Petro chemicals supplies, Agri supplies
like fertilizers & pesticides, Bunkering, etc.

2) Infrastructure Development Project: We are executing all type of EPC works for Infrastructure projects as
below:

Key Sectors of EPC:
¢ Marine Projects
¢ Road, Highway & Bridges Projects
* Residential & Commercial Buildings, Prefab
¢ Development of Resorts & Hotels
*» Water & Sewerage Treatment Plant Project
* Desalination plant .

« Hospital Projects - el o b
» Solar Projects | \h./il\o
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3)

4)

5)
6)

7)

e Power Transmission, Substation, Distribution

+ Airport Projects

s Railway Projects

*» Waste to Energy

« Refineries, storage tanks, Qil and Gas Pipelines
Interior, Vertical, Outdoor & Terrace Gardening (IVOT) - Landscaping Design, Garden Maintenance, Plant
Procurement, Hardscaping and Soft scaping, water feature installation, Outdoor lighting design
Mohan Mutha Translogistics: is strong logistics framework and a trade network built over years of interaction
with the global export industry. We own ships, vessels, tugs & barges, and landing crafts along with supply
chain management with end to end solution for all the Infrastructure Projects in Maldives & India. We can
handle any type of cargo and able to prompt to meet its delivery requirements.
Medix: (Pharma & Healthcare)- leading exporter for Pharmaceuticals, medical devices and nutraceutical
products worldwide. We have our sales liaison offices all over the globe.
Agricultural Commodities — All food products used in our daily life, we procure it form the right place of origin
and supply to our clients
Only Earth: Naturise Consumer Product leading brand for plant based nondairy substitutes like Almond Oats
and Coconut Milk to priorities consumer health at the same time being environment friendly

Enclosed our business profile for your reference. Look forward to receive your valuable feedback.

Ajay Jain ajay@mmexports.com
Business Head +9178785 72291 +9144 4344 LBEEBD

New No. 186, Oid No. 877.
Mohan Mutha 1".2". 3"Floor, EVR Periyar Salai.

Exports Pvt. Ltd. Near Nehru Park Metro (A2 Exit),

3 Infra, Engineering & Logistics Chennai 84, TN. Incia
» An1SO 9001:2015 Certified Compary
7 Govt. Recognized 3 Star Export House mmexports.com
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